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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Friday, October 24, 2008 11:12 AM

To: Mary Diskerud; Kathryn Cowdery _

Ce: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena
Subject: CORRECTION: Transfer of Documents to Docket 080641-TP

Correctlon
the other three document numbers listed below have already been moved.

thanks,
Marguerite.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 10:56 AM

To: Mary Diskerud; Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Klmberfey Pena
Subject: Transfer of Documents to Docket 080641-TP

ok., per this e-mail, i will move document numbers 08744-08, 08745-08, 09027-08, a.nd 09539-08 from
080000-0OT to 080641-TP.
thanks.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 10:38 AM

To: Kimberley Pena _
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: FW: 080641

Kim, can you piease take care of this?

Thanks.

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 10:15 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 080641

Yes, please move document 09027-08 to Docket 080641. Thank you for your assistance.

Kathryn

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 8:32 AM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco; Mary Diskerud; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McleapctMiNT NUMBER-DATE

Subject: FW:
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Kathryn, what about Document 09027-087 It is in 080000 now. Should it also be moved to Docket 0806417

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 3:34 PM
To: Mary Diskerud

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE:

Thank you Mary. Per this request, we will move DNs 08744;08, 08745-08, and 09539-08 to Docket-080641.

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 3:29 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

As far as I can tell 08744, 08745 and 09539-08

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 3:19 PM
To: Mary Diskerud

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE:

Mary,

Please provide document numbers for the documents you wish to have moved from Docket 080000 to Docket 080641,
and we'll be glad to make those changes. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2008 3:13 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject:

Per Hong there are several documents in an Undocketed file that should now be put in Docket No. 080641-TP
ILECS 25-4 FAW ke.doc

ILECS 25-9 FAW kc.doc

ILECS Proposed Rule Notice ke.doc

and '
Oct10wkshp agenda.kc.doc

If you have any questions, please give Kathryn Cowdery a call. 413-6216.

10/24/2008




